KENTUCKY HORSE PARK

O Matthew G. Bevin Don Parkinson Regina Stivers Jamie Link
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY DEPUTY SECRETARY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

January 20, 2016

Steve Farmer, PE
Municipal Engineer Senior
Division of Water Quality
125 Lisle Industrial Avenue
Suite 180

Lexington, KY 40511

Re: Ultrasonic Flow Meter MOA
Dear Mr. Farmer:
Enclosed you will find four (4) original executed MOA’s between the Kentucky Horse
Park and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government regarding the installation an
ultrasonic flow meter on the premises of the Park. If you could please have the four
originals fully executed and return one to us for our records, it would be appreciated.
Thank you for your continued assistance and cooperation with this project.
Sincerely,

MWl fach
Melany derawford

General Counsel
Enclosures

cc:  Jamie Link
Darren Ripley

4089 Iron Works Parkway, Lexington, Kentucky 40511 » Phone (859) 233-4303 « Fax (859) 254-0253 * www.kyhorsepark.com

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com Kmmcky% An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D

UNBRIDLED SPIRIT —#«



